
​ ​ ​
​ ​ ​RE: Address: 1266 ENFIELD ST - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENT Request.

Tucker-Dillon, Heidi <htuckerdillon@enfield.org>

Tax Office:  As of November 29, 2023 there are no open fines.  Taxes are current, next tax payment is due no 
later than February 1, 2024.  For informa�on on sewer please contact enfieldwpc@compu�l.com.  Water 
service is provided by Connec�cut Water Company 1-800-286-5700.
 
Heidi Tucker-Dillon
 
From: Kois�nen, Kris�ne <kkois�nen@enfield.org>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 3:02 PM
To: Campbell, Linda <lcampbell@enfield.org>; Bailey, Sheila <sbailey@enfield.org>; Arun Kumar S  Building 
Official <BuildingOfficial@enfield.org>; Assessor <Assessor@enfield.org>; Tax Collector 
<TaxCollector@enfield.org>
Subject: RE: Address: 1266 ENFIELD ST - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 
Request.

 
Hello,
 
As of November 29, 2023, there are no open property maintenance viola�ons or property maintenance liens 
for 1266 Enfield Street Enfield, CT that I am aware of.
 
Thank you,
Kristy Koistinen
Community Development Specialist
Town of Enfield
820 Enfield Street
Enfield, CT 06082
860-253-6390
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